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Assessed for eligibility at lab (n = 26)

Excluded (n = 116) 
• Not meeting inclusion criteria (n = 85) 
• Unable to contact (n = 18) 
• Scheduling incompatibility (n = 9) 
• Declined to participate (n = 1) 
• Other reasons (n = 3)

Randomized (n = 26)

Enrolment

Allocated to brief mindfulness group (n = 13) 
• Received allocated intervention (n = 13) 
• Did not receive allocated intervention (n = 0)

Lost to follow-up (n = 4): 
• Discontinued participation (n = 1) 
• Family emergency (n = 1) 
• Seasonal illness (n = 1) 
• Unable to contact (n = 1)

Lost to follow-up (n = 1): 
• Seasonal illness (n = 1)

Allocated to relaxation control group (n = 13) 
• Received allocated intervention (n = 13) 
• Did not receive allocated intervention (n = 0)

Follow-up

Analyzed (n = 13) 
• Excluded from analysis (n = 0)

Analyzed (n = 13) 
• Excluded from analysis (n = 0)

Analysis

Allocation

Screened online (n = 142)Screening

Excluded (n = 0)
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From: Thomas Gordon Brown, Dr thomas.brown@mcgill.ca
Subject: Fwd: Confirming submission to Accident Analysis and Prevention

Date: September 29, 2021 at 7:37 PM
To: Derek Albert derek.albert@mail.mcgill.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Accident Analysis and Prevention" <em@editorialmanager.com>
Subject: Confirming submission to Accident Analysis and Prevention
Date: September 29, 2021 at 7:36:48 PM EDT
To: "Thomas Brown" <thomas.brown@mcgill.ca>
Reply-To: "Accident Analysis and Prevention" <support@elsevier.com>

*This is an automated message.* 

Negative Mood Mind Wandering and Unsafe Driving in Young Male Drivers 

Dear Dr Brown,

We have received the above referenced manuscript you submitted to Accident Analysis and Prevention.    

To track the status of your manuscript, please log in as an author at https://www.editorialmanager.com/aaap/, and 
navigate to the "Submissions Being Processed" folder.  

Thank you for submitting your work to this journal.

Kind regards,       
Accident Analysis and Prevention  

More information and support  

You will find information relevant for you as an author on Elsevier’s Author Hub: https://www.elsevier.com/authors 

FAQ: How can I reset a forgotten password?
https://service.elsevier.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/28452/supporthub/publishing/kw/editorial+manager/

For further assistance, please visit our customer service site: 
https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing/. Here you can search for solutions on a range of topics, 
find answers to frequently asked questions, and learn more about Editorial Manager via interactive tutorials. You can 
also talk 24/7 to our customer support team by phone and 24/7 by live chat and email.

#AU_AAAP#

To ensure this email reaches the intended recipient, please do not delete the above code

__________________________________________________
In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration details at any 
time.  (Use the following URL: https://www.editorialmanager.com/aaap/login.asp?a=r). Please contact the publication 
office if you have any questions.



From: Accident Analysis and Prevention em@editorialmanager.com
Subject: Confirm co-authorship of submission to Accident Analysis and Prevention

Date: September 29, 2021 at 7:36 PM
To: Derek A. Albert derek.albert@mail.mcgill.ca

*This is an automated message.*

Journal: Accident Analysis and Prevention
Title: Negative Mood Mind Wandering and Unsafe Driving in Young Male Drivers
Corresponding Author: Dr Thomas Brown
Co-Authors: Derek A. Albert; Marie Claude Ouimet, PhD
Manuscript Number: 

Dear Mr. Derek A. Albert,

The corresponding author Dr Thomas Brown has listed you as a contributing author of the following submission via
Elsevier's online submission system for Accident Analysis and Prevention.

Submission Title: Negative Mood Mind Wandering and Unsafe Driving in Young Male Drivers

Elsevier asks all authors to verify their co-authorship by confirming agreement to publish this article if it is accepted for
publication.

Please read the following statement and confirm your agreement by clicking on this link:
https://www.editorialmanager.com/aaap/l.asp?i=118335&l=LI1863AO

I irrevocably authorize and grant my full consent to the corresponding author of the manuscript to: (1) enter into an
exclusive publishing agreement with Elsevier on my behalf (or, if the article is to be published under a CC BY license, a
non-exclusive publishing agreement), in the relevant form set out at www.elsevier.com/copyright ; and (2) unless I am a
US government employee, to transfer my copyright or grant an exclusive license of rights to Elsevier as part of that
publishing agreement, effective on acceptance of the article for publication. If the article is a work made for hire, I am
authorized to confirm this on behalf of my employer. I agree that the copyright status selected by the corresponding author
for the article if it is accepted for publication shall apply and that this agreement is subject to the governing law of the
country in which the journal owner is located.

If you did not co-author this submission, please contact the corresponding author directly at thomas.brown@mcgill.ca.

Thank you,

Accident Analysis and Prevention

More information and support
FAQ: What is copyright co-author verification?
https://service.elsevier.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/30181/supporthub/publishing/

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
https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing/. Here you can search for solutions on a range of topics, find
answers to frequently asked questions, and learn more about Editorial Manager via interactive tutorials. You can also talk
24/7 to our customer support team by phone and 24/7 by live chat and email.

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


